



Office of the Head of Primary Care
Services
Community Health Organisation
Midlands Louth Meath

www.hse.ie
[@hselive](https://twitter.com/hselive)
[@MLMCommHealth](https://twitter.com/MLMCommHealth)

Midlands/Louth/Meath
Community Health Organisation,
HSE Area Office, Arden Road,
Tullamore, Co. Offaly R35 TY28

t
e CHO8.HOPC@hse.ie

2nd October 2025

Deputy Sean Fleming
Leinster House
Kildare Street
Dublin 2

***Re: PQ 45849/25 – “To ask the Minister for Health the up-to-date position regarding a development at a location (details supplied); and if she will make a statement on the matter”
Details: Improvement Works at Primary Care Centre in Durrow, Co. Laois***

Dear Deputy Fleming,

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. I have examined the matter and discussed with HSE Estates department and have outlined the position as follows.

A submission was made for minor works to take place in Durrow Health Centre under the minor capital plan for 2025. During the risk assessment process these works were not prioritised for funding when compared to works required elsewhere in Laois.

I trust the above is in order, please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any further queries in this regard.

Yours sincerely,

Martina Ralph
Acting Head of Primary Care Services
Midlands Louth Meath Community Health Organisation